# Wolfeboro Police Commission Meeting Minutes September 18, 2014

Members present: Chairman Joe Balboni Jr. and Ron Goodgame.

**Staff present:** Chief Stu Chase, Captain Dean Rondeau and Recording Secretary Amelia Capone-

Muccio.

Chairman Balboni called the meeting to order at 4:00 PM and introduced the Commissioner's, staff in attendance and noted a quorum was present.

## Pledge of Allegiance

Chairman Balboni entertained the Pledge of Allegiance.

#### **Consideration of Minutes**

Public minutes of August 21, 2014

Commissioner Ron Goodgame moved the Wolfeboro Police Commission to accept the public minutes of August 21, 2014 as submitted. Commissioner Joe Balboni Jr. seconded. Members voted and being none opposed, the motion passed.

## **Activity Reports**

Chief Chase reviewed the following activity reports for the month:

**Offenses (State Law) by month:** He reported 92 offenses for the month, a 2% decrease from last month. He reported 558 offenses to date.

Arrest status report: He reported 233 arrests year to date. He reported 28 arrests for last month.

**Personnel Analysis report:** The report is a synopsis of each officer's reporting for the month.

**Accidents by street name:** He reported 16 accidents for last month and a 14% decrease from the previous year.

**Prosecutor's report:** He reported 21 defendants answering to 35 offenses, with 9 arraignments, 17 pleas, and 5 trials. \$ 7,836.00 was received in fines, fees or other assessments.

School Resource Officer (SRO): n/a.

**Citation Report:** He reported 230 citation stops last month with a majority of those on Center Street, North and South Main Streets. He noted they have been policing a common area for complaints on Beach Pond Road.

Central Dispatch report: n/a.

Detective's report: n/a.

## **Board of Selectmen's Representative**

Ms. Silk stated on behalf of the Board of Selectmen they congratulated Captain Rondeau on his promotion. She stated that the Wolfeboro Police Department will be participating in National Drug Take Back day Saturday, September 27, 2014 from 10:00 to 2:00 PM where unwanted or expired medicine can be drop off at the Public Safety Building.

Due to an emergency call to the Police Department Chief Chase and Captain Rondeau had to excuse themselves from the meeting.

#### **Public**

None.

Being no further business before the Commission, Chairman Balboni entertained a motion to enter into non-public session at 4:20 PM.

Commissioner Ron Goodgame moved the Wolfeboro Police Commission to move to non-public session under RSA 91-A II a, c & d to discuss personnel and litigation at 4:20 PM. Joe Balboni Jr. seconded. Roll call vote, Ron Goodgame-yes, Joe Balboni Jr.-yes, being none opposed, the motion passed.

The Commission re-entered public session at 4:29 PM.

Chairman Balboni announced that the Commission sealed the non-public session minutes of the September 18, 2014, by a 2/3<sup>rd</sup> vote as required by law.

Being no further business before the Commission, Chairman Balboni entertained a motion to adjourn.

Commissioner Ron Goodgame moved the Wolfeboro Police Commission to adjourn at 4:29 PM. Commissioner Joe Balboni Jr. seconded. Being none opposed, the motion passed.

Respectfully submitted, Amelia Capone-Muccio Amelia Capone-Muccio